
1/19/2021 Request for publishing notice for inviting expression of interest for fresh empanelment of Super Specialist/Specialist/Dental Specialist at Agartala

https://mail.ongc.co.in/mail1/55124.nsf/0/05286DDE50087D9C6525865E00426524/?OpenDocument&Form=h_PrintUI&ui=classic&sq=1 1/2

From:  ASHUTOSH DEBBARMA/ONGCL
To:  UK PANDEY/ONGCL@ONGCL
Cc:  DEBASHIS SARASWATI/ONGCL@ONGCL

Date:  Friday, January 15, 2021 05:39PM
Subject:

 Request for publishing notice for inviting expression of interest for fresh empanelment of Super
Specialist/Specialist/Dental Specialist at Agartala

History: This message has been forwarded.

Dear sir,
The term of empanelment of specialists/dental specialists presently empanelled at Agartala is going to end on 31.03.2021.
Competent authority has approved constitution of committee for examining the cases of fresh empanelment of hospitals/nursing homes/diagnostic
centres at Agartala in accordance with the guidelines issued via o/o no. ONGC/ER/CP/MED/017 dated 28.08.2006 (DISHA File no.
AGT/TA/SUPPORT/HR-ER/HEALTH/2020/Empanel/563657).
It is requested to publish notice (with attached content) in prominent local newspapers for inviting expression of interest for fresh empanelment of Super
Specialist/Specialist/Dental Specialist at Agartala
 
It is further requested to publish notice and other attachments as above on www.ongcindia.com.
 
Regards,
Dr. Ashutosh Debbarma,
DGM(MS), I/C-Medical Services
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Attachments: 
Notice to be published in
newpapers for Empanelment of
Medical and dental
specialists.doc

Eligibility criteria.pdf Instructions for submission of
expression of interest.pdf Application format.pdf

https://www.ongcindia.com/
https://mail.ongc.co.in/mail1/55124.nsf/0/undefined/$File/Notice%20to%20be%20published%20in%20newpapers%20for%20Empanelment%20of%20Medical%20and%20dental%20specialists.doc?OpenElement&FileName=Notice%20to%20be%20published%20in%20newpapers%20for%20Empanelment%20of%20Medical%20and%20dental%20specialists.doc
https://mail.ongc.co.in/mail1/55124.nsf/0/undefined/$File/Eligibility%20criteria.pdf?OpenElement&FileName=Eligibility%20criteria.pdf
https://mail.ongc.co.in/mail1/55124.nsf/0/undefined/$File/Instructions%20for%20submission%20of%20expression%20of%20interest.pdf?OpenElement&FileName=Instructions%20for%20submission%20of%20expression%20of%20interest.pdf
https://mail.ongc.co.in/mail1/55124.nsf/0/undefined/$File/Application%20format.pdf?OpenElement&FileName=Application%20format.pdf
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Annexure-A (Medical Super
Specialist,Specialist).pdf

Annexure-B (Medical Super
Specialist, Specialist).pdf

Annexure-A (Dental
Specialist).pdf

Annexure-B (Dental
Specialist).pdf

https://mail.ongc.co.in/mail1/55124.nsf/0/undefined/$File/Annexure-A%20(Medical%20Super%20Specialist%2CSpecialist).pdf?OpenElement&FileName=Annexure-A%20(Medical%20Super%20Specialist%2CSpecialist).pdf
https://mail.ongc.co.in/mail1/55124.nsf/0/undefined/$File/Annexure-B%20(Medical%20Super%20Specialist%2C%20Specialist).pdf?OpenElement&FileName=Annexure-B%20(Medical%20Super%20Specialist%2C%20Specialist).pdf
https://mail.ongc.co.in/mail1/55124.nsf/0/undefined/$File/Annexure-A%20(Dental%20Specialist).pdf?OpenElement&FileName=Annexure-A%20(Dental%20Specialist).pdf
https://mail.ongc.co.in/mail1/55124.nsf/0/undefined/$File/Annexure-B%20(Dental%20Specialist).pdf?OpenElement&FileName=Annexure-B%20(Dental%20Specialist).pdf

